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Bernie (SER WOCN)

From: SER WOCN <mailer_response@emailcounts.com> on behalf of SER WOCN 
<communications@serwocn.org>

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 4:01 AM
To: Bernie Haberer
Subject: SER WOCN e-News: May 12, 2014.  Deadlines Approaching Fast!
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***ATTENTION*** 

Deadline for Consent to Serve and Awards Submission  
is June 1, 2014! 

2014 SER WOCN Awards  
Nominations are due June 1, 2014. 
Nominate someone deserving of recognition for an award 
or scholarship (self-nominations are accepted). There are 
five (5) $1200 scholarships available this year to offset 
SER WOCN Conference expenses. 

   SER WOCN 2014 Awards and Scholarships:  

 SER WOCN Nurse of the Year 
 SER WOCN Rookie of the Year 
 State Recognition Award (Alabama Only) 
 Dorothy Doughty Research Grant 
 SER WOCN Annual Conference Scholarship 
 Youth Rally Scholarship 

For award / scholarship criteria and on-line nomination 
forms, please visit the awards page at: 
www.serwocn.org/AnnualAwards/2014 
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2014 SER WOCN Elections 

Consent to Serve Deadline is June 1, 2014. 
Get involved, network and earn PGP points toward 
recertification!  
SER WOCN 2014 open Board positions: 

 President-Elect 
 Director of Awards 
 Director of Communications 

 
For position descriptions and on-line Consent to Serve 
form, please visit the elections page at: 
www.serwocn.org/AnnualElections/2014/ 
CRITERIA TO RUN FOR A SER WOCN BOARD 
POSITION:  

1. Must be an active member of SER WOCN Society for 
one year immediately prior to election. 

2. A dedicated commitment to serve your fellow SER 
WOCN Society colleagues. 

PROCEDURE FOR RUNNING FOR A SER WOCN 
BOARD POSITION:  

1. Verify and confirm your membership is active and 
current. 

2. Obtain a copy of the position description to review 
from www.serwocn.org/AnnualElections/2014. 

3. Complete and submit the online 2014 Consent to 
Serve Form by June 1, 2014. List a short biography, your 
goals and qualifications for the office you are seeking. 
This information will appear your Candidate Profile. 
 
4. Submit with a picture of yourself by June 1, 2014 to 
nominations@serwocn.org to be included in your Candidate Profile 
(High resolution image preferred - our webmaster will 
crop and resize as needed).  
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Thank you for your consideration in serving on the SER 
WOCN Society Board of Directors this year! You are 
receiving this message because as a SER WOCN Society 
Member YOU are a very important part of our 2014 SER 
WOCN election. This is an important election that 
depends on your involvement and engagement. This is a 
reminder there are only three (yes, that would be 3) 
weeks until the Consent to Serve deadline!!! 
   
Terry Baton - Nominations Committee Chair 
   
For position descriptions and on-line Consent to Serve 
form, please visit the elections page at: 
www.serwocn.org/AnnualElections/2014/ 

  

2014 SER WOCN Conference 

REGISTRATION IS NOW OPEN!  
Online registration is open and a mail-in form is available 
online to those who wish to pay by check. There are also 
links for hotel registration and roommate / ride share 
request. 

For full details please visit the conference page at: 
www.serwocn.org/2014Conference/ 

Call for Posters: 
Share your innovative programs, projects and research 
with your colleagues by submitting a poster. Poster 
winners will receive: 

 1st Place: $1000 
 2nd Place: $500 
 3rd Place: $250 
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For more information, please contact Cheryl Lane at 
posters@serwocn.org or visit our website to download the 
poster submission form at: www.serwocn.org/Poster-abstractForm.html.

Silent Auction: 
Support your SER WOCN Society! Donate purchased or 
craft items and bring them with you to the Silent Auction. 
Contact Catrice Potts at auction@serwocn.org for more 
information. 

You may need to add communications@serwocn.org to your email 
list to continue receiving our communications. 
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